

TURWESTON PARISH COUNCIL

ANNUAL PARISH MEETING THURSDAY 19 MAY – VILLAGE HALL AT 8pm.

Please find attached a copy of the Chairman's Annual Report and Village Organisation reports, which are being circulated to all households in the Parish. If you have any questions please contact David or myself or any of the Parish Councillors.

We look forward to seeing you on the 19 May.

Heather Sime
01280 841614

David Richards
01280 700038

AGENDA

1. Welcome
2. Apologies for absence
3. Minutes of the last Annual Parish Meeting 21 May 2015 and Matters Arising
4. Chairman's Report
5. Treasurer's Report
6. County Councillor Robin Stuchbury & District Councillor Patrick Fealey
7. Village Organisation reports
8. Open forum: Updates on other issues, questions and observations are invited from those present
9. Any other business